
From: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD
To: Katherine Purvis
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Regarding application ID 158844 Incident # NAPP2231259277 ROSE 2&3 BATTERY
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:29:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Thank you.  I will make the changes and upload this email correspondence to the incident file.
 
JH
 
Jocelyn Harimon ● Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505)469-2821 | Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov
http:// www.emnrd.nm.gov 

 
 

From: Katherine Purvis <katherine.purvis@spurenergy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:22 PM
To: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD <Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Regarding application ID 158844 Incident # NAPP2231259277 ROSE
2&3 BATTERY
 
Yes please as I believe that will resolve the issue you outlined below.
 
Kathy Purvis
EHS Coordinator
(575) 441-8619

 

From: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD <Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:16 PM
To: Katherine Purvis <katherine.purvis@spurenergy.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Regarding application ID 158844 Incident # NAPP2231259277 ROSE
2&3 BATTERY
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So just to confirm.  You would like me to change the UL D on the incident page to Section 7,
T19S, 26E?
 
JH

From: Katherine Purvis <katherine.purvis@spurenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 12:51 PM
To: Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD <Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: doris@paragonenvironmental.net <doris@paragonenvironmental.net>; Braidy Moulder
<bmoulder@spurenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Regarding application ID 158844 Incident # NAPP2231259277 ROSE 2&3
BATTERY
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Based on my observations and the Spur Spill report, I believe the correct Legal Description is UL D,
Section 7, T19S, 26E. 
Doris- do you agree with this assessment?
 
Kathy Purvis
EHS Coordinator
(575) 441-8619

 

From: Braidy Moulder <bmoulder@spurenergy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 12:36 PM
To: Katherine Purvis <katherine.purvis@spurenergy.com>
Subject: Fwd: Regarding application ID 158844 Incident # NAPP2231259277 ROSE 2&3 BATTERY
 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harimon, Jocelyn, EMNRD" <Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov>
Date: November 15, 2022 at 12:24:13 PM CST
To: doris@paragonenvironmental.net, Braidy Moulder <bmoulder@spurenergy.com>
Subject: Regarding application ID 158844 Incident # NAPP2231259277 ROSE 2&3
BATTERY
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Regarding application ID 158844 Incident # NAPP2231259277 ROSE 2&3 BATTERY,
 
The ULSTR, Unit Letter Section Township Range information provided on the C-141
page does not match the ULSTR provided with the NOR, Notice of Release.  If you could
please review the submitted application by 11/16/2022 12 PM and let me know how
you would like to proceed.  The application will otherwise be rejected, and you will
need to resubmit.
 
Thank you,
JH
 
Jocelyn Harimon ● Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505)469-2821 | Jocelyn.Harimon@emnrd.nm.gov
http:// www.emnrd.nm.gov 

 
 

CAUTION External Email - Don’t click on contents unless you know they are
safe

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.

CAUTION External Email - Don’t click on contents unless you know they are safe
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  159007

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Spur Energy Partners LLC
9655 Katy Freeway
Houston, TX 77024

OGRID:

328947
Action Number:

159007
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

jharimon None 11/15/2022


